
Howard County Racial Equity Task Force 
Personal and Public Safety subgroup 

May 13, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
Chair: Allison Sayers 

                             
 
Panelists Present: Jonathan Branch, Jumel Howard, Zikora Akanegbu, Rich Gibson, 
Marcus Harris, Ashley Alston (D2), Michael Harris (D2), Kayla Morrison-Brooks 
(Facilitator) 
 
Allison opened the meeting and asked for insights regarding the Public Hearing 

• Jonathan, Marcus, Rich were not able to attend the Public Hearing  

• Zikora did attend the Public Hearing 

• Jumel said that he learned there is a problem with clarifying recommendations 
and to outline where the funding is coming from 

• Alison stated there were some people that were disappointed in the subgroups 
recommendations 

 
Karla moved to the discussion portion of the agenda 
 
Karla asked the question “How was your process in preparing recommendations for the 
public hearing” 
 

• Marcus replied that it was a positive process though his group didn’t always 
agree with each other, but everyone was respectful  

• Jonathan stated he learned a lot from his small group and had a positive 
experience 

 
Karla asked “Any feedback as well about how we prepared you as well, as we look to 
prepare for June, anything we can do differently as facilitators” 

• Jumel said that it was a positive experience and that it was useful having Marcus 
and Rich on the subgroup because they were good leaders 

• Alison stated that she appreciated having those discussions  
 
Karla moved on to final report guidance  
 

• Karla explained the top line recommendations will be included in the main body. 
Provided the reminder, that the top line recommendations need to include the 
racial equity impact of the information and that county require the time frame to 
impact. Also, need quantitative and qualitative data to make a compelling 
argument. 
 

 
Karla moved to reviewing draft recommendations and having the subgroup members 
provide feedback on recommendations 



 
Alison explained complaints and concern regarding Law Enforcement 

• The police department wants to know complaints against law enforcement, but 
they are not able to engage with the population that has the complaints 

• Useful to have a telephone line with having someone who can follow up with the 
people they individuals feel like they are not being heard with police officer 
complaints 

 
Questions on recommendation 1 

• Jumel asked if the person on the other line would have the appropriate escalation 
and cultural competency training 

• Eduardo asked if the line would have an option for Spanish 

• Karla asked if there is a way within the top line recommendation to emphasize 
the racial equity impact 

 
Karla asked if the other group members would support this recommendation 

• Jumel said that he would support if they emphasize the training for the person on 
the other end of the telephone line and suggested the recommendation should 
incorporate the department mental health 

• Alison says that her agency would not be able to do this  
 
Recommendation 2 
 
Alison explained that they would like more transparency in data from Law Enforcement 
Departments. Create a platform that is accessible on multiple media platforms for the 
community 
 

• Jumel asked what the intent of this recommendation is and for it to be clarified 

• Jumel said that information needs to be easily available and not just posted on 
the internet 

• Karla suggested this could be posted in community organizations and for the 
smaller working group to consider adding this to the recommendation 

 
Recommendation 3 
 
Revise online complaint form for the Police Department. Remove the time requirement 
for making complaints. Allow complaints to be made without requiring the complaint to 
aver under the penalty of perjury that their statements are true 
 

• Rich Gibson mentioned that only legitimate complaints need to be encouraged 

• Eduardo supported removing the perjury penalty 

• Alison stated that Howard County is one of the only counties that could possibly 
punish people who come forward with complaints 

• Rich Gibson said that investigations would be added to make sure complaints 
are true or false 

 



Karla moved on to gender-based violence 
 
Recommendation 1  
The Howard County Council should order a complete and transparent audit of the 
Howard county police department/Howard county police training curriculum on gender-
based violence 
 

• Marcus asked how often the audit should happen and what are we auditing 
human trafficking 

• Jonathan stated the working group would like an audit how victims of human 
trafficking are handled 

• Jumel asked if it is a full-scale audit 

• Rich stated that all prosecutors are trained and have gone through CAC training 
 
Recommendation 2 
 Howard County Police Department and Police Academy are recommended to partner 
with local domestic violence, race crisis, anti-trafficking agencies  
 

• Jumel said that recommendation is meant to see where recommendation 1 can 
begin 

• Karla stated that the recommendation could be clearer and explain how 
recommendation 1 is connected to recommendation 2 

• Jumel clears up that recommendation 2 is an alternative to policing 

• Rich stated that not having police intervention in domestic violence situations 
could be dangerous  

 
Recommendation 3  
Howard County Council should approve seminars or sponsors seminars on public 
awareness of Gender Based Violence to include use of media 

• Eduardo said that there is a need for data to provide information because this 
topic is under reported 

 
Recommendation 4 
Howard County Council should make gender-based violence prevention in Howard 
county a top priority by introducing substantial funding for community wide gender 
violence prevention 
 

• Allison asked if this is introducing another institution such as Hopeworks 

• Jumel stated that they are thinking about where the funding would come from 
and Karla said that they need to define what the funding would be used for  

 
Karla moved on to alternative to policing recommendations  
 
Recommendation 1 
Complete an audit of the Howard County police department & grassroots crisis 
intervention program called the "Howard county crisis team” 



• Feedback received from subgroup members is this recommendation needs to be 
clearer and more specific 

 
Recommendation 2  
 
Howard County Police Department mobile crises needs to be unarmed and drive 
around marked car. They should interact with the public with deadly weapons in their 
possession  
 

• Marcus said that police should be on the important calls  

• Rich stated that police should be armed because having someone there who is 
non-armed would make the disaster greater and there needs to be an ability to 
have non-lethal and lethal force for all situations 

• Jumel said that it is important for the police to make people feel comfortable in 
their own community and some community members do not feel safe of having 
the police carrying firearms when interacting with them 

 
Karla explained that the office of law has the recommendations and will be sending 
them back  
 
June 10th next subgroup meeting  
 
Meeting adjourned  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


